Re: new tour--enjoi--charles boone 12/28/2023

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 04/12/2023 06:46

Hello,

.This has been processed. Tour ID 18975.

However, the tour time is different. We now only have 9:30 and 11:30 tour times. As of right now the time is set for 9:30 AM for this tour.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 3:13:22 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new tour--enjoi--charles boone 12/28/2023

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

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 1:48:37 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: new tour--enjoi--charles boone 12/28/2023

Hello,

Tour booked.

Tour ID: 18975

Thank you.



Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:24:29 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new tour--enjoi--charles boone 12/28/2023

please book tour only

thanks



